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Safety 

Escambia Gas Producers, LLC 

December 21, 2010 

Information Officer 

425 S. Main Street, Suite 201 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 

Research and Special Programs Administration 

Dept. of Transportation - Room 7128 

400 7th St SW 

Washington D.C., DC 20590-0001 

RE: Aba ndonment of Gas Distribution System 

Escambia Gas Producers 

Operator 10 No. 31200 
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I am writing to inform you that effective March, 2009, Escambia Gas Producers, LLC has abandoned their 

complete gas system in Cantonment, Florida identified by Operator 10 No. 31200. 

I hereby certify that the 7 mile long 12" H.D.P.E. line was disconnected, purged, and abandoned in place 

in accordance with Part 192.727 "Abandonment or Deactivation of Facilities" in the 'Pipeline Safety 

Regulations' . 

Regards, 

Gary S. Quantock 

Vice President of Operations 

c: Edward Mills, Bureau Chief, Florida Public Service Commission 

Robert Trotter, Florida Public Service Commission 

Apryl Lynn, Director of Administrative Services 

Wayne Lemoi, Director, Office of Pipeline - Southern Region Office 






